Maryam Saeed

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: 0515788866

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Maryam Saeed is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Maryam Saeed has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 10, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Dssp	2011 - 2014
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Telecom	2006 - 2010
FAST - National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences (NUCES) . Pakistan	

Experience	
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019- Present
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2019
Visiting Researcher NeuroPsychology Lab , Universitat Oldenburg, Germany	2015 - 2016
Research Assistant Neuroinformatics Lab, SEECS , NUST, H-12 Campus	2015 - 2016

Awards

IEEE WIE Prof Vol Award 2015

IEEE R10 WIE Professional Volunteer Award recognizes individuals who have exhibited exemplary and substantive leadership of an extraordinary nature in implementing activities, which support the visions of R10 WIE, at the local, regional, national, and/or international level. I was given this award in recognition of my professional level volunteer work in both Lahore Section and as the IEEE WIE General Secretary in Islamabad Section.

Research Articles

Comparison of Classifier Architectures for Online Neural Spike Sorting

Maryam Saeed Awais Mehmood Kamboh Amir Ali Khan

IEEE Transactions on Neural Systems and Rehabilitation Engineering, Volume 25 Issue: 4 Pages: 334-344

Impact Factor: 3.972 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 10

DOI: 10.1109/TNSRE.2016.2641499

2017